



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

RESEARCH APPENDIX - **PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE FROM DRAFTING FILE**

Date Transfer Requested: 03/04/2011 (Per: CMH)

- A ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-0805
- B ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-0808
- C ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-1059
- D ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-1369

➡ Compile Draft – Appendix C... segment XX

has been transferred to the drafting file for

2011 LRB-1465*

* One of the compile drafts used in the creation of AB 40 & SB 27 (2011 Budget Bill)

Pt.
94

2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1059/P3insCS
CTS:.....

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Insert 5-3:

SECTION 1. 15.07 (1) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.07 (1) (cm) The term of one member of the government accountability board shall expire on each May 1. ~~The terms of 3 members of the economic policy board appointed under s. 15.155 (2) (a) 4. shall expire on May 1 of every even-numbered year and the terms of the other 3 members appointed under s. 15.155 (2) (a) 4. shall expire on May 1 of every odd-numbered year.~~ The terms of the 3 members of the land and water conservation board appointed under s. 15.135 (4) (b) 2. shall expire on January 1. The term of the member of the land and water conservation board appointed under s. 15.135 (4) (b) 2m. shall expire on May 1 of an even-numbered year. The terms of members of the real estate board shall expire on July 1. The terms of the appraiser members of the real estate appraisers board and the terms of the auctioneer and auction company representative members of the auctioneer board shall expire on May 1 in an even-numbered year. The terms of the members of the cemetery board shall expire on July 1 in an even-numbered year. The term of the student member of the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System who is at least 24 years old shall expire on May 1 of every even-numbered year.

History: 1971 c. 100 s. 23; 1971 c. 125, 261, 270, 323; 1973 c. 90, 156, 299, 334; 1975 c. 39, 41, 422; 1977 c. 29 ss. 24, 26, 1650m (3); 1977 c. 203, 277, 418, 427; 1979 c. 34, 110, 221, 346; 1981 c. 20, 62, 94, 96, 156, 314, 346, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27, 282, 403; 1985 a. 20, 29, 316; 1987 a. 27, 119, 142, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 102, 114, 219, 299, 340; 1991 a. 25, 39, 116, 221, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 75, 102, 184, 349, 399, 490; 1995 a. 27, 216, 247; 1997 a. 27 ss. 43 to 48m, 9456 (3m); 1999 a. 9, 44, 181, 197; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 79 to 85, 2811; 2003 a. 48 ss. 10, 11; 2003 a. 171; 2003 a. 206 s. 23; 2005 a. 25 ss. 41g to 45m, 2493; 2005 a. 76, 228, 253; 2007 a. 1, 20, 97, 109; 2009 a. 28.

Insert 7-11:

SECTION 2. 20.143 (1) (cp) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE. This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

Insert 7-13:

19
20
21

INSERT 7-13

1 SECTION 3. 20.143 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 Insert 7-14:

3 SECTION 4. 20.143 (1) (ep) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 Insert 11-8:

5 SECTION 5. 20.192 (1) (k) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 7,

6 is amended to read:

7 20.192 (1) (k) *Transferred general fund moneys from department of commerce.*

8 All moneys transferred under 2011 Wisconsin Act 7, section 9155 (2), and 2011

9 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9210 (1), for the operations of the Wisconsin

10 Economic Development Corporation and for funding economic development

11 programs developed and implemented under s. 238.03.

12 Insert 12-6:

INS 11-8 CONT

13 SECTION 6. 20.192 (1) (m) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 7,

14 is amended to read:

15 20.192 (1) (m) *Federal aid; programs.* All moneys received from the federal

16 government as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 and all moneys transferred

17 under 2011 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9210 (2), for the purposes of funding

18 programs administered by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation. (ending ins 11-8)

19 SECTION 7. 20.370 (6) (et) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 SECTION 8. 20.370 (6) (eu) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.



3
INS 12-6
CONT

1 **SECTION 9.** 20.380 (1) (kg) ^x of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* Biennially, the amounts
3 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
4 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17. In each fiscal year, the department shall
5 expend for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions
6 under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the
7 amount in the schedule for the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (b) in
8 that fiscal year bears to the amount in the schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year.
9 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6.
10 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the
11 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the
12 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 515b to 515m, 752 to 772, 1070, 1071, 1075, 1076, 1081a, 1084; 1995 a. 216, 223; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 84; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 260; 2007 a. 97; 2009 a. 28.

13 **SECTION 10.** 20.490 (6) (title) ^y of the statutes is repealed.

14 → note: bud ←
Insert 12-7:

15 **SECTION 11.** 20.490 (6) (k) ^x of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 12.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6f. ^x of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **Insert 12-8:**

18 **SECTION 13.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6h. ^x of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

19 **Insert 15-16:** (16)

20 **SECTION 14.** 36.09 (1) (am) (intro.) ^y of the statutes is amended to read:

1 36.09 (1) (am) (intro.) The board, in consultation with the ~~department of~~
2 ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,[✓] shall do all of the
3 following for each economic development program, as defined in s. 36.11 (29r) (a),
4 administered by the board:

History: 1973 c. 335; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 196 ss. 130 (1), (2), 131; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34 s. 2102 (29) (a); 1981 c. 20 s. 2202 (1) (a); 1983 a. 27 s. 2200 (15); 1983 a. 366; 1985 a. 29, 42, 45, 332; 1987 a. 4, 27, 340; 1989 a. 31, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39; 1997 a. 27 ss. 1156ad, 9456 (3m); 1997 a. 35, 237, 307; 1999 a. 42; 2001 a. 16, 104; 2003 a. 33 ss. 930, 931, 2811, 9160; 2003 a. 48 ss. 10, 11; 2003 a. 206 s. 23; 2003 a. 320; 2005 a. 25 ss. 695, 2493; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 28.

5 **Insert 17-6:**

6 **SECTION 15.** 38.04 (1m) (b) (intro.)[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

7 38.04 (1m) (b) (intro.) The board, in consultation with the ~~department of~~
8 ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,[✓] shall do all of the
9 following for each economic development program administered by the board:

History: 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 c. 90, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1981 c. 93 ss. 19m, 30m, 30o; 1981 c. 269, 314; 1983 a. 27, 379; 1985 a. 12, 29; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 107, 125, 169, 299, 335, 336; 1991 a. 39, 227, 250; 1993 a. 16, 223, 377, 399, 455, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1800n to 1803, 9126 (19) and 9145 (1); 1995 a. 342; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 124; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33, 62; 2005 a. 25, 466; 2007 a. 20 ss. 737, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 68, 125, 130; 2009 a. 28, 59, 64, 181, 220, 302.

10 **Insert 18-5:**

11 **SECTION 16.** 41.11 (1g) (b) (intro.)[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

12 41.11 (1g) (b) (intro.) The ~~department, in consultation with the department of~~
13 ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,[✓] shall do all of the
14 following for each economic development program administered by the department:

History: 1975 c. 39, 163, 200; 1983 a. 92; 1987 a. 1; 1995 a. 27 s. 6918; Stats. 1995 s. 41.11; 1999 a. 9; 2005 a. 25, 253; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 28.

15 **Insert 20-5:**

16 **SECTION 17.** 66.0211 (5)[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

17 66.0211 (5) CERTIFICATION OF INCORPORATION. If a majority of the votes in an
18 incorporation referendum are cast in favor of a village or city, the clerk of the circuit
19 court shall certify the fact to the secretary of state and supply the secretary of state
20 with a copy of a description of the legal boundaries of the village or city and the
21 associated population and a copy of a plat of the village or city. Within 10 days of
22 receipt of the description and plat, the secretary of state shall forward 2 copies to the



1 department of transportation and one copy each to the department of
2 administration, and the department of revenue [✓] ~~and the department of commerce.~~
3 The secretary of state shall issue a certificate of incorporation and record the
4 certificate.

History: 1971 c. 304; 1973 c. 37, 90; 1977 c. 29 s. 1654 (8) (c); 1977 c. 273; 1979 c. 361 s. 112; 1981 c. 4 s. 19; 1981 c. 377; 1993 a. 184; 1995 a. 27, s. 9116 (5); 1999 a. 150 s. 40; Stats. 1999 s. 66.0211.

5 **Insert 21-21:**

6 **SECTION 18.** 66.1103 (10) (c) [✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

7 66.1103 (10) (c) A copy of the initial resolution together with a statement
8 indicating when the public notice required under par. (b) was published shall be filed
9 with the ~~secretary of commerce~~ [✓] Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
10 within 20 days following publication of notice. Prior to the closing of the bond issue,
11 the ~~secretary~~ corporation [✓] may require additional information from the eligible
12 participant or the municipality or county. After the closing of the bond issue, the
13 ~~secretary~~ corporation [✓] shall be notified of the closing date, any substantive changes
14 made to documents previously filed with the ~~secretary~~ corporation [✓], and the principal
15 amount of the financing.

History: 1973 c. 265; 1977 c. 28; 1979 c. 32 s. 92 (9); 1979 c. 34, 221, 350, 355; 1979 c. 361 s. 112; 1979 c. 362 ss. 3 to 12, 16, 17, 18; 1981 c. 314; 1983 a. 24, 27; 1983 a. 189 ss. 63 to 65, 329 (14); 1983 a. 207 s. 93 (8); 1983 a. 532 s. 36; 1985 a. 29, 222, 285; 1985 a. 297 s. 76; 1985 a. 299; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 192; 1991 a. 39, 316; 1993 a. 122, 124, 453; 1995 a. 27 ss. 9116 (5), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 201, 225, 227, 332; 1997 a. 3, 27, 35, 39; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 ss. 495 to 497; Stats. 1999 s. 66.1103; 1999 a. 182 s. 206; 2001 a. 30, 38, 103; 2009 a. 28, 112, 173, 401; s. 13.92 (2) (i).

16 **Insert 111-14:**

17 **SECTION 19.** 84.01 (6m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 84.01 (6m) (b) (intro.) The department, in consultation with the department
19 ~~of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, [✓] shall do all of the
20 following for each economic development program administered by the department:

History: 1971 c. 40, 125; 1973 c. 12; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1975 c. 189; 1977 c. 29 ss. 918 to 924, 1654 (1), (8) (a), (f), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 190, 272; 1979 c. 221, 314; 1981 c. 346 s. 38; 1983 a. 27, 130; 1985 a. 29, 300; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 125, 345; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 225, 338; 1997 a. 27, 106; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 89, 392, 410; 2007 a. 20, 97, 125; 2009 a. 28.

21 **Insert 113-20:**

22 **SECTION 20.** 93.07 (18) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:



1 93.07 (18) (b) (intro.) In consultation with the ~~department of commerce~~
2 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,[✓] to do all of the following for each
3 economic development program administered by the department of agriculture,
4 trade and consumer protection:

History: 1971 c. 125; 1975 c. 189, 323, 394; 1979 c. 34, 129, 221, 361; 1981 c. 20, 291; 1981 c. 391 s. 210; 1983 a. 410; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 186; 1987 a. 399 ss. 307p, 443yx; 1987 a. 403; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 269, 309; 1993 a. 216; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3554 to 3556, 9116 (5), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 79, 450; 1997 a. 27, 192; 1999 a. 107; 2001 a. 56, 107, 109; 2005 a. 166; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 108, 401.

5 **Insert 118-12:**

6 **SECTION 21.** 218.12 (2) (am) 2.^X of the statutes is amended to read:

7 218.12 (2) (am) 2. The department ~~of commerce~~[✓] may not disclose a social
8 security number obtained under par. (a) to any person except to the department of
9 children and families for the sole purpose of administering s. 49.22 or to the
10 department of revenue for the sole purpose of requesting certifications under s.
11 73.0301.

History: 1973 c. 116; Stats. 1973 s. 218.12; 1977 c. 29 s. 1654 (7) (a); 1977 c. 273; 1979 c. 221; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 269; 1997 a. 191, 237; 1999 a. 9, 31, 186; 2007 a. 20.

12 **Insert 119-10:**

13 **SECTION 22.** 227.137 (3) (intro.)^X of the statutes is amended to read:

14 227.137 (3) (intro.) An economic impact report shall contain information on the
15 effect of the proposed rule on specific businesses, business sectors, and the state's
16 economy. When preparing the report, the agency shall solicit information and advice
17 from the ~~department of commerce~~[✓] Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,
18 and from governmental units, associations, businesses, and individuals that may be
19 affected by the proposed rule. The agency may request information that is
20 reasonably necessary for the preparation of an economic impact report from other
21 state agencies, governmental units, associations, businesses, and individuals. The
22 economic impact report shall include all of the following:

History: 2003 a. 118; 2005 a. 249.

23 **Insert 119-11:**



1 **SECTION 23.** 230.08 (2) (yc) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 24.** 231.35 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 231.35 (6) (a) The authority shall enter into a guarantee agreement with any
4 person who makes loans described under sub. (3) (b) and who wishes to have those
5 loans guaranteed under this section. The guarantee agreement shall comply with
6 the rules promulgated by the department of commerce administration under sub. (7)
7 (b).

8 History: 1989 a. 317; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6299, 6300, 9116 (5); 2005 a. 441.

8 **SECTION 25.** 231.35 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 231.35 (6) (b) The authority may use money from the rural hospital loan fund
10 to guarantee loans made for the purposes described in sub. (3) (b), if the authority
11 sets out the terms and conditions of the guarantee in a guarantee agreement that
12 complies with the rules promulgated by the department of commerce administration
13 under sub. (7) (b).

14 History: 1989 a. 317; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6299, 6300, 9116 (5); 2005 a. 441.

14 **SECTION 26.** 231.35 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 231.35 (7) (intro.) With the advice of the rural health development council, the
16 department of commerce administration shall promulgate rules specifying all of the
17 following:

18 History: 1989 a. 317; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6299, 6300, 9116 (5); 2005 a. 441.

18 **Insert 129-8:**

19 **SECTION 27.** 560.01 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 238.04 (14) and amended
20 to read:

21 238.04 (14) ~~FOREIGN OFFICE AGREEMENTS. The department may enter~~ Enter into
22 agreements regarding compensation, space, and other administrative matters as are

1 necessary to operate ~~departmental~~ offices in other states and foreign countries. Such
2 agreements shall be subject to the approval of the secretary of administration.

History: 1971 c. 321; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 361; 1983 a. 27; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27; 2001 a. 103; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 239.

3 **Insert 134-3:**

4 238.13 (2) (a) (intro.) ~~Subject to subs. (4) and (5), from the appropriation under~~
5 ~~s. 20.143 (1) (qm) the department~~ The corporation may make a grant to a person if
6 all of the following apply: ✓

7 **Insert 142-14:**

8 **SECTION 28.** 560.207[✓] of the statutes is renumbered 93.535 and amended to
9 read:

10 **93.535 Dairy manufacturing facility investment credit.** (1) The
11 department of ~~commerce~~ shall implement a program to certify taxpayers, including
12 taxpayers who are members of dairy cooperatives, as eligible for the dairy
13 manufacturing facility investment credit under ss. 71.07 (3p), 71.28 (3p), and 71.47
14 (3p).

15 (2) If the department of ~~commerce~~ certifies a taxpayer under sub. (1), the
16 department of ~~commerce~~ shall determine the amount of credits to allocate to that
17 taxpayer. The total amount of dairy manufacturing facility investment credits
18 allocated to taxpayers in fiscal year 2007-08 may not exceed \$600,000 and the total
19 amount of dairy manufacturing facility investment credits allocated to taxpayers
20 who are not members of dairy cooperatives in fiscal year 2008-09, and in each fiscal
21 year thereafter, may not exceed \$700,000. The total amount of dairy manufacturing
22 facility investment credits allocated to taxpayers who are members of dairy
23 cooperatives in fiscal year 2009-10 may not exceed \$600,000 and the total amount
24 of dairy manufacturing facility investment credits allocated to taxpayers who are

1 members of dairy cooperatives in fiscal year 2010-11, and in each fiscal year
2 thereafter, may not exceed \$700,000.

3 (3) The department of ~~commerce~~ shall inform the department of revenue of
4 every taxpayer certified under sub. (1) and the amount of credits allocated to the
5 taxpayer.

6 (4) The department of ~~commerce~~, in consultation with the department of
7 revenue, shall promulgate rules to administer this section.

8 **Insert 191-3:**

9 **SECTION 9110. Nonstatutory provisions; Commerce.**

10 (1) DAIRY MANUFACTURING FACILITY INVESTMENT CREDIT; TRANSFER.

11 (a) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all
12 tangible personal property, including records, of the department of commerce that
13 is primarily related to the functions of the department of commerce with respect to
14 section 560.207 of the statutes, 2009 stats., as determined by the secretary of
15 administration, is transferred to the department of agriculture, trade and consumer
16 protection.

17 (b) *Rules.* All rules promulgated by the department of commerce under section
18 560.207 (4) of the statutes, 2009 stats., that are in effect on the effective date of this
19 paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date or until amended or
20 repealed by the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection.

21 **SECTION 9210. Fiscal changes; Commerce.**

22 auto ref A
(1) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TRANSFER. The unencumbered balances in the
23 appropriation accounts under section 20.143 (1) (a), (b), (bk), (bt), (c), (cf), (d), (dr),
24 (em), (er), (ew), (fi), (fj), (fy), (g), (gc), (gh), (gm), (gr), (gv), (h), (hr), (ie), (ig), (io), (ir),

(hm),

(e),

create
a.r.
Q

create
a.r.
R

1 (jp), (k), (k), (kb), (kc), (kf), (kg), (kh), (kj), and (kt) of the statutes are transferred to
2 the appropriation account under section 20.192 (1) (k) of the statutes.

3 *auto ref B*
4 (2) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TRANSFER; FEDERAL MONEYS. The unencumbered
5 balances in the appropriation accounts under section 20.143 (1) (m), (mr), (n), and
6 (o) of the statutes are transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.192
(1) (m) of the statutes.

History: 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2.

2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1059/P2ins
CTS/JK/JTK:all:ph

Insert JK

1 SECTION 1. 71.07 (2dm) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 71.07 (2dm) (a) 4. "Previously owned property" means real property that the
3 claimant or a related person owned during the 2 years prior to the department of
4 commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation designating the
5 place where the property is located as a development zone and for which the claimant
6 may not deduct a loss from the sale of the property to, or an exchange of the property
7 with, the related person under section 267 of the Internal Revenue Code, except that
8 section 267 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code is modified so that if the claimant owns
9 any part of the property, rather than 50% ownership, the claimant is subject to
10 section 267 (a) (1) of the Internal Revenue Code for purposes of this subsection.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27
ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135,
183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 117, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401;
s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

11 SECTION 2. 71.07 (2dm) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 71.07 (2dm) (f) 2. A statement from the department of commerce or the
13 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation verifying the purchase price of the
14 investment and verifying that the investment fulfills the requirements under par.
15 (b).

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27
ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135,
183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 117, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401;
s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

16 SECTION 3. 71.07 (3g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 71.07 (3g) (b) The department of revenue shall notify the department of
2 commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation of all claims under
3 this subsection.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

4 **SECTION 4.** 71.07 (3g) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 71.07 (3g) (f) 2. A statement from the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
6 Economic Development Corporation verifying the purchase price of the investment
7 described under par. (a) 2. and verifying that the investment fulfills the requirement
8 under par. (e) 2.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

9 **SECTION 5.** 71.07 (3w) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 71.07 (3w) (d) *Administration.* Section 71.28 (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the
11 credit under s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection. Claimants shall
12 include with their returns a copy of their certification for tax benefits, and a copy of
13 the verification of their expenses, from the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
14 Economic Development Corporation.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

15 **SECTION 6.** 71.07 (5b) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 71.07 (5b) (b) 2. In the case of a partnership, limited liability company, or
17 tax-option corporation, the computation of the 25 percent limitation under subd. 1.
18 shall be determined at the entity level rather than the claimant level and may be



1 allocated among the claimants who make investments in the manner set forth in the
 2 entity's organizational documents. The entity shall provide to the department of
 3 revenue and to the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic
 4 Development Corporation the names and tax identification numbers of the
 5 claimants, the amounts of the credits allocated to the claimants, and the
 6 computation of the allocations.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

INS
G

7 SECTION 7. 71.07 (5d) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 71.07 (5d) (b) 1. For taxable years beginning before January 1, 2008, in each
 9 taxable year for 2 consecutive years, beginning with the taxable year as certified by
 10 the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,
 11 an amount equal to 12.5 percent of the claimant's bona fide angel investment made
 12 directly in a qualified new business venture.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

13 SECTION 8. 71.07 (5d) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 71.07 (5d) (b) 2. For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2007, for the
 15 taxable year certified by the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic
 16 Development Corporation, an amount equal to 25 percent of the claimant's bona fide
 17 angel investment made directly in a qualified new business venture.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

INS
H

18 SECTION 9. 71.07 (5f) (a) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:



INS
H
cont

1 71.07 (5f) (a) 1. "Accredited production" means a film, video, broadcast
 2 advertisement, or television production, as approved by the department of commerce
 3 or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, for which the aggregate salary
 4 and wages included in the cost of the production for the period ending 12 months
 5 after the month in which the principal filming or taping of the production begins
 6 exceeds \$50,000. "Accredited production" also means an electronic game, as
 7 approved by the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development
 8 Corporation, for which the aggregate salary and wages included in the cost of the
 9 production for the period ending 36 months after the month in which the principal
 10 programming, filming, or taping of the production begins exceeds \$100,000.
 11 "Accredited production" does not include any of the following, regardless of the
 12 production costs:

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27
 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135,
 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401;
 s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

13 **SECTION 10.** 71.07 (5f) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
 14 71.07 (5f) (a) 3. "Production expenditures" means any expenditures that are
 15 incurred in this state and directly used to produce an accredited production,
 16 including expenditures for set construction and operation, wardrobes, make-up,
 17 clothing accessories, photography, sound recording, sound synchronization, sound
 18 mixing, lighting, editing, film processing, film transferring, special effects, visual
 19 effects, renting or leasing facilities or equipment, renting or leasing motor vehicles,
 20 food, lodging, and any other similar expenditure as determined by the department
 21 of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation. "Production
 22 expenditures" do not include salary, wages, or labor-related contract payments.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27
 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135,
 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401;
 s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.





INS
H
cont

1 **SECTION 11.** 71.07 (5f) (c) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 71.07 (5f) (c) 6. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the

3 claimant files an application with the department of commerce or the Wisconsin

4 Economic Development Corporation, at the time and in the manner prescribed by the

5 department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, and

6 the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

7 approves the application. The claimant shall submit a fee with the application in an

8 amount equal to 2 percent of the claimant's budgeted production expenditures or to

9 \$5,000, whichever is less. The claimant shall submit a copy of the approved

10 application with the claimant's return.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

11 **SECTION 12.** 71.07 (5h) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 71.07 (5h) (c) 4. No claim may be allowed under this subsection unless the

13 department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

14 certifies, in writing, that the credits claimed under this subsection are for expenses

15 related to establishing or operating a film production company in this state and the

16 claimant submits a copy of the certification with the claimant's return.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 63, 79 to 82, 85, 86; 1987 a. 419, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 471, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3377m to 3393m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 400, 453; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9, 10, 32; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 198; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 183, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 49, 72, 74, 97, 177, 254, 361, 387, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 11, 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

INS
I

17 **SECTION 13.** 71.28 (1dm) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 71.28 (1dm) (a) 4. "Previously owned property" means real property that the

19 claimant or a related person owned during the 2 years prior to the department of

20 commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation designating the

1 place where the property is located as a development zone and for which the claimant
 2 may not deduct a loss from the sale of the property to, or an exchange of the property
 3 with, the related person under section 267 of the Internal Revenue Code, except that
 4 section 267 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code is modified so that if the claimant owns
 5 any part of the property, rather than 50% ownership, the claimant is subject to
 6 section 267 (a) (1) of the Internal Revenue Code for purposes of this subsection.

~~History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399r to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

Insert JK

INS
J

7 **SECTION 14.** 71.28 (1dm) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
 8 71.28 (1dm) (f) 2. A statement from the department of commerce or the
 9 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation verifying the purchase price of the
 10 investment and verifying that the investment fulfills the requirements under par.
 11 (b).

~~History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399r to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

Insert JK

INS
K

12 **SECTION 15.** 71.28 (3g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
 13 71.28 (3g) (b) The department of revenue shall notify the department of
 14 commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation of all claims under
 15 this subsection.

~~History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399r to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

Insert JK

INS
L

16 **SECTION 16.** 71.28 (3g) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
 17 71.28 (3g) (f) 2. A statement from the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
 18 Economic Development Corporation verifying the purchase price of the investment



1 described under par. (a) 2. and verifying that the investment fulfills the requirement
2 under par. (e) 2.

~~History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399f to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

~~Insert JK~~

INS
M

3 **SECTION 17.** 71.28 (3w) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 71.28 (3w) (d) *Administration.* Subsection (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the
5 credit under sub. (4), applies to the credit under this subsection. Claimants shall
6 include with their returns a copy of their certification for tax benefits, and a copy of
7 the verification of their expenses, from the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
8 Economic Development Corporation.

~~History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399f to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

~~Insert JK~~

INS
O

9 **SECTION 18.** 71.28 (5b) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 71.28 (5b) (b) 2. In the case of a partnership, limited liability company, or
11 tax-option corporation, the computation of the 25 percent limitation under subd. 1.
12 shall be determined at the entity level rather than the claimant level and may be
13 allocated among the claimants who make investments in the manner set forth in the
14 entity's organizational documents. The entity shall provide to the department of
15 revenue and to the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic
16 Development Corporation the names and tax identification numbers of the
17 claimants, the amounts of the credits allocated to the claimants, and the
18 computation of the allocations.

~~History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399f to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

~~Insert JK~~





1 SECTION 19. 71.28 (5f) (a) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 71.28 (5f) (a) 1. (intro.) "Accredited production" means a film, video, broadcast
 3 advertisement, or television production, as approved by the department of commerce
 4 or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, for which the aggregate salary
 5 and wages included in the cost of the production for the period ending 12 months
 6 after the month in which the principal filming or taping of the production begins
 7 exceeds \$50,000. "Accredited production" also means an electronic game, as
 8 approved by the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development
 9 Corporation, for which the aggregate salary and wages included in the cost of the
 10 production for the period ending 36 months after the month in which the principal
 11 programming, filming, or taping of the production begins exceeds \$100,000.
 12 "Accredited production" does not include any of the following, regardless of the
 13 production costs:

INS
of
cont

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 339r to 340c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

14 SECTION 20. 71.28 (5f) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 71.28 (5f) (a) 3. "Production expenditures" means any expenditures that are
 16 incurred in this state and directly used to produce an accredited production,
 17 including expenditures for set construction and operation, wardrobes, make-up,
 18 clothing accessories, photography, sound recording, sound synchronization, sound
 19 mixing, lighting, editing, film processing, film transferring, special effects, visual
 20 effects, renting or leasing facilities or equipment, renting or leasing motor vehicles,
 21 food, lodging, and any other similar expenditure as determined by the department



1 of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation. "Production
2 expenditures" do not include salary, wages, or labor-related contract payments.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399f to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

3 **SECTION 21.** 71.28 (5f) (c) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 71.28 (5f) (c) 6. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the
5 claimant files an application with the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
6 Economic Development Corporation, at the time and in the manner prescribed by the
7 department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, and
8 the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
9 approves the application. The claimant shall submit a fee with the application in an
10 amount equal to 2 percent of the claimant's budgeted production expenditures or to
11 \$5,000, whichever is less. The claimant shall submit a copy of the approved
12 application with the claimant's return.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399f to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

13 **SECTION 22.** 71.28 (5h) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 71.28 (5h) (c) 4. No claim may be allowed under this subsection unless the
15 department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
16 certifies, in writing, that the credits claimed under this subsection are for expenses
17 related to establishing or operating a film production company in this state and the
18 claimant submits a copy of the certification with the claimant's return.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399f to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

19 **SECTION 23.** 71.28 (5j) (a) 2d. of the statutes is amended to read:

INS
cont

INS
P

INS
P
cont.

1 71.28 (5j) (a) 2d. "Diesel replacement renewable fuel" includes biodiesel and
2 any other fuel derived from a renewable resource that meets all of the applicable
3 requirements of the American Society for Testing and Materials for that fuel and that
4 the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
5 designates by rule as a diesel replacement renewable fuel.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399r to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.02 (1) (bm) 2.

6 **SECTION 24.** 71.28 (5j) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 71.28 (5j) (a) 2m. "Gasoline replacement renewable fuel" includes ethanol and
8 any other fuel derived from a renewable resource that meets all of the applicable
9 requirements of the American Society for Testing and Materials for that fuel and that
10 the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
11 designates by rule as a gasoline replacement renewable fuel.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399r to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.02 (1) (bm) 2.

12 **SECTION 25.** 71.28 (5j) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 71.28 (5j) (c) 3. The department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic
14 Development Corporation shall establish standards to adequately prevent, in the
15 distribution of conventional fuel to an end user, the inadvertent distribution of fuel
16 containing a higher percentage of renewable fuel than the maximum percentage
17 established by the federal environmental protection agency for use in
18 conventionally-fueled engines.

History: 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 88, 130 to 139; 1987 a. 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292; 1993 a. 16, 112, 232, 491; 1995 a. 2; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3399r to 3404c, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.02 (1) (bm) 2.

~~Insert JK~~

INS
Q

19 **SECTION 26.** 71.47 (1dm) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 71.47 (1dm) (a) 4. "Previously owned property" means real property that the
21 claimant or a related person owned during the 2 years prior to the department of

1 commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation designating the
 2 place where the property is located as a development zone and for which the claimant
 3 may not deduct a loss from the sale of the property to, or an exchange of the property
 4 with, the related person under section 267 of the Internal Revenue Code, except that
 5 section 267 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code is modified so that if the claimant owns
 6 any part of the property, rather than 50% ownership, the claimant is subject to
 7 section 267 (a) (1) of the Internal Revenue Code for purposes of this subsection.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

8 **SECTION 27.** 71.47 (1dm) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

INS
R

9 71.47 (1dm) (f) 2. A statement from the department of commerce or the
 10 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation verifying the purchase price of the
 11 investment and verifying that the investment fulfills the requirements under par.
 12 (b).

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

INS

13 **SECTION 28.** 71.47 (3g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

S

14 71.47 (3g) (b) The department of revenue shall notify the department of
 15 commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation of all claims under
 16 this subsection.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

INS
T

17 **SECTION 29.** 71.47 (3g) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 71.47 (3g) (f) 2. A statement from the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
 19 Economic Development Corporation verifying the purchase price of the investment

1 described under par. (a) 2. and verifying that the investment fulfills the requirement
2 under par. (e) 2.

~~History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

~~Insert JK~~

INS 3 **SECTION 30.** 71.47 (3w) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
U 4 71.47 (3w) (d) *Administration.* Section 71.28 (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the
5 credit under s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection. Claimants shall
6 include with their returns a copy of their certification for tax benefits, and a copy of
7 the verification of their expenses, from the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
8 Economic Development Corporation.

~~History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

~~Insert JK~~

INS 9 **SECTION 31.** 71.47 (5b) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
V 10 71.47 (5b) (b) 2. In the case of a partnership, limited liability company, or
11 tax-option corporation, the computation of the 25 percent limitation under subd. 1.
12 shall be determined at the entity level rather than the claimant level and may be
13 allocated among the claimants who make investments in the manner set forth in the
14 entity's organizational documents. The entity shall provide to the department of
15 revenue and to the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic
16 Development Corporation the names and tax identification numbers of the
17 claimants, the amounts of the credits allocated to the claimants, and the
18 computation of the allocations.

~~History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.~~

~~Insert JK~~



1 SECTION 32. 71.47 (5f) (a) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 71.47 (5f) (a) 1. (intro.) "Accredited production" means a film, video, broadcast
 3 advertisement, or television production, as approved by the department of commerce
 4 or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, for which the aggregate salary
 5 and wages included in the cost of the production for the period ending 12 months
 6 after the month in which the principal filming or taping of the production begins
 7 exceeds \$50,000. "Accredited production" also means an electronic game, as
 8 approved by the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development
 9 Corporation, for which the aggregate salary and wages included in the cost of the
 10 production for the period ending 36 months after the month in which the principal
 11 programming, filming, or taping of the production begins exceeds \$100,000.
 12 "Accredited production" does not include any of the following, regardless of the
 13 production costs:

INS
V
cost

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2

14 SECTION 33. 71.47 (5f) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 71.47 (5f) (a) 3. "Production expenditures" means any expenditures that are
 16 incurred in this state and directly used to produce an accredited production,
 17 including expenditures for set construction and operation, wardrobes, make-up,
 18 clothing accessories, photography, sound recording, sound synchronization, sound
 19 mixing, lighting, editing, film processing, film transferring, special effects, visual
 20 effects, renting or leasing facilities or equipment, renting or leasing motor vehicles,
 21 food, lodging, and any other similar expenditure as determined by the department





1 of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation. "Production
2 expenditures" do not include salary, wages, or labor-related contract payments.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

3 **SECTION 34.** 71.47 (5f) (c) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

INS
V
cont

4 71.47 (5f) (c) 6. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the
5 claimant files an application with the department of commerce or the Wisconsin
6 Economic Development Corporation, at the time and in the manner prescribed by the
7 department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, and
8 the department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
9 approves the application. The claimant shall submit a fee with the application in an
10 amount equal to 2 percent of the claimant's budgeted production expenditures or to
11 \$5,000, whichever is less. The claimant shall submit a copy of the approved
12 application with the claimant's return.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

Insert JK

13 **SECTION 35.** 71.47 (5h) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 71.47 (5h) (c) 4. No claim may be allowed under this subsection unless the
15 department of commerce or the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
16 certifies, in writing, that the credits claimed under this subsection are for expenses
17 related to establishing or operating a film production company in this state and the
18 claimant submits a copy of the certification with the claimant's return.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411, 422; 1989 a. 31, 44, 56, 100, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 292, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3407m to 3412m, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 209, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27, 41, 237, 299; 1999 a. 5, 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 72, 99, 135, 255, 267, 326; 2005 a. 25, 74, 97, 361, 387, 452, 479, 483, 487; 2007 a. 20, 96, 97, 100; 2009 a. 2, 11, 28, 180, 185, 265, 267, 269, 276, 294, 295, 332, 401; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

INS
RAC

2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1059/P3insRC
RAC:.....

SECTION 1. 40.05 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.05 (4) (b) Except as provided under pars. (bc) and (bp), accumulated unused sick leave under ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), and 757.02 (5) and subch. I, V, or VI of ch. 111 of any eligible employee shall, at the time of death, upon qualifying for an immediate annuity or for a lump sum payment under s. 40.25 (1) or upon termination of creditable service and qualifying as an eligible employee under s. 40.02 (25) (b) 6. or 10., be converted, at the employee's highest basic pay rate he or she received while employed by the state, to credits for payment of health insurance premiums on behalf of the employee or the employee's surviving insured dependents. Any supplemental compensation that is paid to a state employee who is classified under the state classified civil service as a teacher, teacher supervisor, or education director for the employee's completion of educational courses that have been approved by the employee's employer is considered as part of the employee's basic pay for purposes of this paragraph. The full premium for any eligible employee who is insured at the time of retirement, or for the surviving insured dependents of an eligible employee who is deceased, shall be deducted from the credits until the credits are exhausted and paid from the account under s. 40.04 (10), and then deducted from annuity payments, if the annuity is sufficient. The department shall provide for the direct payment of premiums by the insured to the insurer if the premium to be withheld exceeds the annuity payment. Upon conversion of an employee's unused sick leave to credits under this paragraph or par. (bf), the employee or, if the employee is deceased, the employee's surviving insured

↓

dependents may initiate deductions from those credits or may elect to delay initiation of deductions from those credits, but only if the employee or surviving insured dependents are covered by a comparable health insurance plan or policy during the period beginning on the date of the conversion and ending on the date on which the employee or surviving insured dependents later elect to initiate deductions from those credits. If an employee or an employee's surviving insured dependents elect to delay initiation of deductions from those credits, an employee or the employee's surviving insured dependents may only later elect to initiate deductions from those credits during the annual enrollment period under par. (be). A health insurance plan or policy is considered comparable if it provides hospital and medical benefits that are substantially equivalent to the standard health insurance plan established under s. 40.52 (1).

History: 1981 c. 96, 274, 278, 386; 1983 a. 9 s. 6; 1983 a. 27, 30; 1983 a. 46 ss. 2 to 4, 7; 1983 a. 140; 1983 a. 141 ss. 7 to 12, 20; 1983 a. 290, 504, 538; 1985 a. 29, 119, 135, 225; 1987 a. 27, 83, 107, 309, 356, 363; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 13, 14, 31, 119, 122, 166, 182, 189, 230, 336, 355, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 107, 113, 141, 152, 189, 269; 1995 a. 27, 81, 88, 89, 240, 302; 1997 a. 35, 58, 149; 1999 a. 9, 11, 13, 104; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 1004 to 1015, 9160; 2003 a. 69, 117; 2005 a. 22, 153; 2007 a. 20, 131, 200, 226; 2009 a. 15, 28.

SECTION 2. 40.05 (4) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.05 (4) (bm) Except as provided under par. (bp), accumulated unused sick leave under ss. 36.30 and 230.35 (2) ~~or~~, 233.10, or 238.04 (8) of any eligible employee shall, upon request of the employee at the time the employee is subject to layoff under s. 40.02 (40), be converted at the employee's highest basic pay rate he or she received while employed by the state to credits for payment of health insurance premiums on behalf of the employee. Any supplemental compensation that is paid to a state employee who is classified under the state classified civil service as a teacher, teacher supervisor or education director for the employee's completion of educational courses that have been approved by the employee's employer is considered as part of the employee's basic pay for purposes of this paragraph. The full amount of the required



INS RAC
CONF

employee contribution for any eligible employee who is insured at the time of the layoff shall be deducted from the credits until the credits are exhausted, the employee is reemployed, or 5 years have elapsed from the date of layoff, whichever occurs first.

History: 1981 c. 96, 274, 278, 386; 1983 a. 9 s. 6; 1983 a. 27, 30; 1983 a. 46 ss. 2 to 4, 7; 1983 a. 140; 1983 a. 141 ss. 7 to 12, 20; 1983 a. 290, 504, 538; 1985 a. 29, 119, 135, 225; 1987 a. 27, 83, 107, 309, 356, 363; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 13, 14, 31, 119, 122, 166, 182, 189, 230, 336, 355, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 107, 113, 141, 152, 189, 269; 1995 a. 27, 81, 88, 89, 240, 302; 1997 a. 35, 58, 149; 1999 a. 9, 11, 13, 104; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 1004 to 1015, 9160; 2003 a. 69, 117; 2005 a. 22, 153; 2007 a. 20, 131, 200, 226; 2009 a. 15, 28.

SECTION 3. 40.05 (5) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.05 (5) (b) 4. The accrual and crediting of sick leave shall be determined in accordance with ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), and 757.02 (5) and subch. I, V, or VI of ch. 111.

History: 1981 c. 96, 274, 278, 386; 1983 a. 9 s. 6; 1983 a. 27, 30; 1983 a. 46 ss. 2 to 4, 7; 1983 a. 140; 1983 a. 141 ss. 7 to 12, 20; 1983 a. 290, 504, 538; 1985 a. 29, 119, 135, 225; 1987 a. 27, 83, 107, 309, 356, 363; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 13, 14, 31, 119, 122, 166, 182, 189, 230, 336, 355, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 107, 113, 141, 152, 189, 269; 1995 a. 27, 81, 88, 89, 240, 302; 1997 a. 35, 58, 149; 1999 a. 9, 11, 13, 104; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 1004 to 1015, 9160; 2003 a. 69, 117; 2005 a. 22, 153; 2007 a. 20, 131, 200, 226; 2009 a. 15, 28.

SECTION 4. 40.62 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.62 (2) Sick leave accumulation shall be determined in accordance with rules of the department, any collective bargaining agreement under subch. I, V, or VI of ch. 111, and ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 49.825 (4) (d), 49.826 (4) (d), 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), 757.02 (5) and 978.12 (3).

History: 1981 c. 96; 1987 a. 309; 1989 a. 13, 31; 1995 a. 27; 2009 a. 15, 28.

SECTION 5. 40.95 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.95 (1) (a) 1. The employee accrues accumulated unused sick leave under s. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), or 757.02 (5).

History: 1995 a. 88, 89, 216; 2003 a. 33, 117, 326; 2009 a. 28.

(end ins)

**2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1059/P2ins2
CTS:.....

1 **Ins 3-8:**

2 **SECTION 1.** 13.94 (1) (mm) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 7,
3 is amended to read:

4 13.94 (1) (mm) No later than July 1, 2012, prepare a financial and performance
5 evaluation audit of the economic development programs administered by ~~the~~
6 ~~department of commerce,~~ the University of Wisconsin System, the department of
7 agriculture, trade and consumer protection, the department of natural resources, the
8 Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority, the Wisconsin Economic
9 Development Corporation, the department of tourism, the technical college system,
10 and the department of transportation. In this paragraph, economic development
11 program has the meaning given in s. ~~560.001 (1m)~~ 23.167 (1). The legislative audit
12 bureau shall file a copy of the report of the audit under this paragraph with the
13 distributees specified in par. (b).

14 **Ins 125-3:**

15 **SECTION 2.** 234.932 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 234.932 (2) (a) Moneys ~~appropriated to the authority under s. 20.490 (6) (a) and~~
17 ~~(k) or~~ received by the authority for the Wisconsin job training reserve fund from any
18 other source.